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open attachments unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.

   
 
Hi Elana.
Thank you for reaching out to Local Development Review (LDR) for the
proposed boat storage facility at 32864 Hilltop Blvd (APN 0328-165-16) in the
Arrowbear community for review.
Please be advised that any permanent work or temporary traffic control that
encroaches onto Caltrans’ Right-of-Way (ROW) requires a Caltrans-issued
encroachment permit.
 
For information regarding the Encroachment Permit application and submittal
requirements, please reach out to:
 
Caltrans Office of Encroachment Permits
464 West 4th Street, Basement, MS 619
San Bernardino, CA 92401-1400
(909) 383-4526
D8.E-permits@dot.ca.gov
https://dot.ca.gov/programs/traffic-operations/ep
 
From: Barragan, Elena <Elena.Barragan@lus.sbcounty.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 12:34 PM
To: LDR D8@DOT <LDR-D8@dot.ca.gov>
Cc: Flores, Victor F@DOT <Victor.F.Flores@dot.ca.gov>
Subject: PROJ-2023-00088, Arrowbear Boat Storage Project

 
EXTERNAL EMAIL. Links/attachments may not be safe.

Hello,
 
San Bernardino County has received an application for a Minor Use Permit to establish a boat storage
facility in the Arrowbear community at 32864 Hilltop Blvd, APN 0328-165-16.
 
Please review and provide any comments on or before April 2, 2025.
 
Included in the attachments are:
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1. Trip Generation Report
2. Boat Storage site plan
3. Letter of Intent

 
Elena Barragan
Senior Planner 
Land Use Services Department
Phone Number: 909-387-4422
Fax: 909-387-4422
385 N. Arrowhead Ave., 1st Floor
San Bernardino, CA 92415-0187

 

Our job is to create a county in which those who reside and invest can prosper and achieve well-being.
www.SBCounty.gov
 

County of San Bernardino Confidentiality Notice: This communication contains confidential information sent solely for the use of the
intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are not authorized to use it in any manner, except to
immediately destroy it and notify the sender.
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